Rianan Rush

From: Christine Bower <Christine.Bower@transport.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 6 November 2023 2:12 PM

To: Rianan Rush

Subject: Central Coast Council Deferred Lands Planning Proposal (PP-2022-3770)
Attachments: RE: TFNSW - Agency Referral - Deferred Lands Planning Proposal (PP-2022-3770)

You don't often get email from christine.bower@transport.nsw.gov.au. Learn why this is important

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click any links or attachments unless you have checked the sender and trust the content is safe. If
you are unsure, please report this to I&T Service Desk via the Portal.

Good afternoon Rianan,

Please see attached correspondence from Transport NSW to Central Coast Council on 24/01/2023. Thank you for
the opportunity to comment on the planning proposal, TFNSW advice has not changed from previous
correspondence.

Kind regards,

Christine Bower

Development Services Case Officer
Regional and Outer Metropolitan Division
Development Services

M 04 0892 4299 T (02) 4908 7688 E christine.bower@transport.nsw.gov.au

transport.nsw.gov.au

6 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle NSW 2302
Locked Bag 2030, Newcastle NSW 2302

Working days Monday to Friday, 8:00am - 3:30pm
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| acknowledge the Aboriginal people of the country on which | work, their traditions, culture and a shared history
and identity. | also pay my respects to Elders past and present and recognise the continued connection to
country.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you receive this email in error please delete it and any
attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Transport for NSW takes all care to ensure that attachments are free from viruses or



other defects. Transport for NSW assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequences which may arise from opening or using an
attachment.

gﬁ Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless really necessary.
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